



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Alise Kuwahara Day		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Pioneer Square Preservation Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Architect</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>mm/dd/yy.</i>	Term of Position: * 3/1/2018 to 3/1/2021 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Council District 7</i>	Zip Code: 98109	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Alise Kuwahara Day has a Bachelor of Architecture from Carnegie Mellon University. She is a Project Architect with Environmental Works Community Design Center. Alise's work has been a combination of the community engagement and architecture. Although she grew up in Kent, her Chinese-Japanese-American family had connections to the International District and has familiarity with Pioneer Square. She has an understand of the standards for Historic Preservation.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> Mayor of Seattle	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

ALISE KUWAHARA DAY

EXPERIENCE

- Project Architect** Environmental Works Community Design Center Mar 2018 - Present
- .. Contributed to feasibility study for a 250 family-sized-unit affordable housing development in the Seattle's Central District.
 - .. Assisted with a community workshop to envision a future for 15th Avenue in Capitol Hill.
 - .. Coordinated land use submittal documents and drawings for a new 26300 GSF Edmonds Senior Center building.
- Project Administrator/UDBS Fellow** Urban Design Build Studio at Carnegie Mellon University Aug 2013 - Jan 2018
- .. Advanced Public Interest projects from concept design through documentation with architecture students and UDBS director.
 - .. Managed construction activities of master craftsmen, apprentices in training, and university students.
 - .. Overhauled and curated studio website, ran social media accounts, and arranged marketing materials.
- Selected Projects:*
- PROJECT RE_** nonprofit adaptive reuse · 10000 GSF · Pittsburgh · 2013 - 2018
- .. Developed spatial concept, metal shop design featuring material reuse, and details to compliment student work.
 - .. Delineated code analysis, details, and electrical sheets. Organized construction document production by student team.
 - .. Coordinated HVAC, electrical, and fire suppression work with design consultants and subcontractors.
- TRADE INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH** nonprofit tenant fit-out · 10895 GSF · Pittsburgh · 2014 - 2017
- .. Produced design options and renderings based on a plan developed collaboratively through a quick charrette.
 - .. Delivered drawings for permit set and construction to be executed by a master carpenter and trade apprentices.
- FLORIATED INTERPRETATION** prefabricated community retail · 570 GSF · Pittsburgh · 2016
- .. Prepared and evaluated design options for schematic design, prefabricated structure, and reused material elements.
 - .. Drafted documents for permitting, construction, and shop drawings for custom component fabrication.
- Architectural Designer** Aparri Engineering LLC Dec 2011 - Aug 2013
- .. Generated bid drawings and specifications for maintenance projects in two public senior housing facilities.
 - .. Completed AutoCAD drafting for combined sewer overflow and water treatment engineering projects.
- Job Captain/Student Designer** Urban Design Build Studio at Carnegie Mellon University Aug 2009 - Sept 2011
- CAFE 524** adaptive reuse community cafe · 6600 GSF · Pittsburgh · 2009-2011 *unbuilt*
- .. Participated in a community design process that led to neighborhood frameworks. Identified need for "third space".
 - .. Collaborated with ten students during project design through construction documentation and feature wall prefabrication.
- Youth Mentor/Art Teacher** Braddock Youth Project for KEYS Service Corps: an AmeriCorps Program May - Aug 2009

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Architecture** with University + College Honors Carnegie Mellon University 2011
- International Study** National University of Singapore Fall 2010
- Valedictorian** Kentwood High School 2006

LICENSURE + AFFILIATIONS

- Registered Architect** Pennsylvania 2016 - present
- American Institute of Architects** Member 2015 - present
- Women in Design Pittsburgh** Committee Member 2015 - 2016

RECOGNITION

- Social Impact Award · AIA PA · 2017
- Interior Architecture Honor Award · AIA PGH · 2017
- Architecture Certificate of Merit · AIA PGH · 2016
- Paula Maynes ARE Grant · AIA PA · 2015
- Architecture Certificate of Merit · AIA PA · 2015
- Detail + Craftsmanship Award · AIA PGH · 2015
- Honorable Mention · SEED Award · 2014
- National Winner · SEED Award · 2011

- TRADE INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH
- TRADE INSTITUTE OF PITTSBURGH
- FLORIATED INTERPRETATION
- PROJECT RE_
- PROJECT RE_
- PROJECT RE_
- CAFE 524

PROFICIENCIES

- Autodesk AutoCAD
- Rhinoceros 3D Modeling
- V-Ray Rendering
- Grasshopper Scripting
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Autodesk Revit
- ArcMap (GIS)
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Model Building
- CNC Routing
- CNC Plasma Cutting

Pioneer Square Preservation Board

Ten Members: Pursuant to 110058, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- # City Council-appointed
- 10 Mayor-appointed
- # Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify):

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
8	F	2	1.	Property Owner	Kianoush Curran	3/2/17	3/1/20	1	Mayor
6	M	2	2.	Historian	Adam Alsobrook	3/2/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	3.	Property Owner	Carrol O'Donnell	3/1/16	03/1/19	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Get Engaged	Emma McIntosh	9/18	9/19	1	Mayor
6	F	2	5.	At Large	Lynda Collie	3/2/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
1	F	7	6.	Architect	Alise Kuwahara Day	3/1/18	3/1/21	1	Mayor
3	F	7	7.	Human Services	Felicia Salcedo	3/1/16	3/1/19	1	Mayor
6	M	7	8.	Attorney	Brendan Donkers	3/1/17	3/1/20	1	Mayor
6	F	1	9.	Retail	Audrey Hoyt	3/2/19	3/1/22	1	Mayor
1	M	N/A	10.	Architect	Alex Rolluda	3/1/16	3/19	1	Mayor
			11.						
			12.						
			13.						
			14.						
			15.						

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	7			2		1			6		1	
Council													
Other													
Total					2		1			6		1	

Key:

- *D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)
 - **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.